Re: Re: RESEND: Miami - 2/5/2022 Nurginod, Kanyshai NQ

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 21/02/2022 11:52

Hello,
It means they are not a US resident.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 2:14:39 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: Re: RESEND: Miami - 2/5/2022 Nurginod, Kanyshai NQ

Would you please find out what these clients used a id? Never heard of
a temporary ID?

If you could have them send what they used that would be great.
Thanks.

———————— Original Message ——

Subject: Re: RESEND: Miami - 2/5/2022 Nurginod, Kanyshai TOUR
ONLY Urgent

Date: 02/02/2022 07:10

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

Tour booked

Tour ID: 509429

Tour date : 02/05/2022 @ 11am

Newport Beach Miami.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 10:52:20 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: RESEND: Miami - 2/5/2022 Nurginod, Kanyshai TOUR ONLY Urgent

Ellie,
Still need confirmation on tour please.
Michele

-------- Original Message -
Subject: Miami - 2/5/2022 Nurginod, Kanyshai TOUR ONLY
Urgent
Date: 31/01/2022 10:00
From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Ellie,


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

Plese book this tour in Miami.

thanks
Michele

[1] tel:+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

